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Murphy, Erin L.

From: David Hixson [davidh@hmdcpa.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 12, 2009 10:41 AM

To: CorpAddressChange )
- Subject: ADDRESS CHANGE

Optimize Function, Inc.
P01000110695

Please update mailing address for the business and the registered agent to the address below

David Hixson, CPA

Hixson, Marin, DeSanctis & Company, P.A.
1557 N.E. 164 Street

Suite 201

North Miami Beach FL 33162

Miami-Dade 305-944-7001 ext. 207
Browarg 954-920-1311 ext. 207

Fax 305-944-6637 :

Email davidh@hmdcpa.com

CONFIDENTIALITY
This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contaln
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited, If you have received this communication in error, please notify us by email reply.

STATEMENT REQUIRED BY THE U.S. TREASURY DEPARTMENT
To the extent this message contains tax advice, the U.S. Treasury Department requires us to inform you that any
advice in the email is not intended or written by our firm to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the
purpose of avoiding any penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code. Advice from our firm .
" relating to federal tax matters may not be used in promoting, marketing or recommending any entity, investment
plan or arrangement to any taxpayer.
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